



ANDREA
MONTAYA

UX | UI designer

Phone
(+57) 302 462 52 77

Email
andrumimo@gmail.com

Website
andreamilenamontoya.com

UX | UI designer with 7 years of experience in designing new website functionalities and prototyping product apps interface. Passionate about creating better user experiences through aesthetics and problem - solving.

Graphic design, Illustration, digital tools, music and literature are my biggest passions. Creative, strong communications skills, positive relationships and responsibility.



PORTFOLIO

Behance.net
/andreamontoya

Website
andreamilenamontoya.com

Email
andrumimo@gmail.com



SKILLS

Visual Design
Interaction Design
Interactive Prototyping
Web design
Illustration
Corporate design
Social media marketing



TOOLS

Figma
Sketch
Invision
Adobe XD
HTML / CSS
Wordpress
Photoshop
Illustrator
Premier
After effects
Indesign



LANGUAGE

Spanish
Mother language

English
Intermediate



WORK EXPERIENCE

BRM • Trafficker Senior

2021 | Colombia

Product owner, responsible of prioritizing the Team Backlog to streamline the execution of program priorities for a team of redactors, designers and developers in digital projects UI | UX.

Giving Agency • Senior Web Designer

2018 - 2020 | Colombia, Brazil

Chief designer, diseño UX | UI for diferents platforms, working on innovative digital projects for clients and NGOs. UX | UI process, reasearh, platforms, Designing landings web pages, social media and campaign concepts,

Grupo DOT • Designer of interaction UI/UX

2015 - 2016 | Bogotá, Colombia

Visual redesign of Telefónica support web page. HTML & CSS for responsive mobile and desktop website. Web prototyping for clients like Movistar, Telefónica and Virgin Mobile.

BRM • Web Designer Jr.

2014 - 2015 | Bogotá, Colombia

Design web pages, graphic elements and infographics for email newsletters. Created the look and feel of the organization's online presence in social media. Illustrated designs for social media portals Foundation Telefónica company.



EDUCATION

- **GRAPHIC DESIGN PROFESSIONAL - 2012**
Degree Jorge Tadeo Lozano University, Bogotá - Colombia
- **DIGITAL MARKETING AND WEB DESIGN - 2013**
Diploma Jorge Tadeo Lozano University, Bogotá - Colombia